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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO: Kate Hartley, Director, Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community 
Development (MOHCD) 

 Ben Rosenfield, City Controller 

FROM: Victor Young, Assistant Clerk  
Rules Committee 

 
DATE:  April 30, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED  

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Rules Committee received the following proposed legislation 
on April 23, 2019: 
 

File No.  190438 
 

Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to establish the Affordable 
Housing Production and Preservation Fund to receive appropriated excess 
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund revenues received by the City, for 
the purpose of funding land acquisition and production of new 100% 
affordable housing, and acquisition and preservation of existing housing to 
make that housing permanently affordable. 

 
If you have comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me 
at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San 
Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: victor.young@sfgov.org.  
 
 
c: Eugene Flanner, MOHCD 
 Amy Chan, MOHCD 
 Todd Rydstrom, Office of the Controller 
  
 
  
  
 
 
  
 






